Minutes of the Public Works Committee on February 27, 2012.

Present

B. Nunno, Chairman

P. Vetro

D. German

B. Anderson

Also Present

B. Kolwicz, PW Director

L. Streit, Recording Secretary

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Minutes

A motion was made by Nunno, seconded by Anderson to approve the minutes of the previous meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Director's Report

- Locust Street Richie Tomasco went out and met with the residents. The culvert is pretty clean. Some of the businesses are doing excavation work there now. Bruce spoke to the Health Department and will follow up with this.
- Robbins Court was visited and this will be monitored.
- Washington Park prices are being obtained from KTM for the lighting. A discussion followed on controlling the lights with coins/tokens on an hourly basis.
- Cameras at Walnut Beach/Senior Housing will be monitored.
- Boadies' Place is being monitored.
- Eisenhower Park was discussed.
- The end of High Street will be paved before the end of summer.
- There was some snow last week; it happened in the early morning and schools were not in session.
- Old Gate Lane a pole was installed for the lights under the bridge. Another truck got stuck under the bridge; there are plenty of blinking lights, signage, etc.
- Town Dock this is progressing on schedule. Poles were installed on Helwig and the drainage is in.
- Parks and Ball fields –fences and backstops are being cleared in preparation for the season which begins March 19th.
- Garage lifts one is almost complete and the other two are to be installed next week. This has worked out very well.
- Truss roof in the garage the architect is putting the plans together. Revetment the request for qualifications is to go out within the next 3 or 4 weeks.
- Gulf Beach Mike Ludwig came out and the permit is in place. The project to relocate the sand will be going out to bid.

Concerns

Nunno received a complaint regarding the Transfer Station. When cars are in line, it is difficult for trucks to pass to go onto the scale area and he requested a line be painted as a guide. Bruce will look into this.

There is a tree lift at the corner of Spindrift Lane and Morning Mist Road and per the resident, Public Works looked at the wrong tree. The tree is on the Morning Mist side. Bruce will look into this.

Nunno asked about Burnt Plains Road. Bruce stated that this was taken care of and he will confirm this.

Tower Street, the storm drain is full. Bruce will look into this.

Pumpkin Delight and Monroe Street in the wetlands there is a large tree being held up by a smaller tree. Bruce stated that he will look into this and that this is state property.

German asked about the park next to Platt Street/Howard Court, there is dumping going on. Bruce stated that Public Works is filling in in this area to level it off for more play and parking areas.

German also asked about the Margaret Egan Center and stated that the Day Care Center has reported that they have leaks in the roof. Bruce will look into this.

Vetro commented that residents are putting out bulk items as if it were spring clean up and it doesn't begin until May.

There are sidewalks heaving at 20 Carmen Road. Bruce stated that he will look into this.

Vetro asked about Platt Street and if blocks were put in as he is meeting with the Point Beach Association. Bruce stated that they were. Vetro asked about Waterbury Avenue. Bruce stated that this is to be done.

Vetro asked about 75 Sparrowbush Lane. Bruce stated that they are waiting for the UI Company and this will happen in the spring due to the fact that power will have to be shut down.

Anderson asked about the house on the Solomon property. Bruce stated that they are taking down the garage and the house is next.

The next regular meeting will be on March 26, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Streit